Byrne, Amy (CCRA - OCVO)

From: Hannah Jarvis <hannah@bryncarw.couk>

Sent: 30 January 2024 1218

To: Byme, Amy (CCRA - OCVO); Price, Jacqueline (CCRA - DCVO)

Ca Frawdey, Kate (CCRA - RA - Landscapes, Nature and Forestry); Griffiths, Richard
(CCRA - OCVO - TB)

Subject: Re: Animal Welfare Consultation

Dear Amy,

That's great news. Some time in March will be fine, 1 will check those dates with the stadium and
come back 1o you as soon as possible.

Best wishes,
) Hannah Jarvis, Consultant
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From: Amy.Byrne@gov.wales <Amy Byme@gov.wales>

Sent: 29 January 2024 08:37

To: Hannah larvis <hannah@bryncarw.co.vk>; Jacqueline Price@gov.wales <lacqueline.Price@gov. wales>
Cc: Katherine.Frawley2 @gov.wales <Katherine.Frawley2@gov.wales>; Richard.Griffiths3@gov.wales
<Richard.Griffiths3@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Animal Welfare Consultation

Dear Hannah,

Thank you for the invitation to visit the Valley Stadium. \We would be happy to attend. Sometime in
March would be better for us. Would the afternoon of either the 11 or 18" be suitable for you? |
have also copied my colleagues Kate Frawley and Richard Griffiths who would also like to attend.
Kind regards

Amy

From: Hannah Jarvis <hannah@bryncarw.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Byrne, Amy (CCRA - OCVO) <Amy.Byrne@gov.wales>; Price, Jacqueline (CCRA - OCVO)

<Jacqueline. Price@gov.wales>

Subject: Animal Welfare Consultation

Dear Amy and Jacqueline,

| hope you're both well,




On behalf of our clients, the Greyheound Board of Great Britain, | would like to invite you to visit the
Valley Track Stadium in Caerphilly, to look at the facilities, talk to some of the trainers and vets and
see some of the greyhounds, which we think may help inform the current consultation.

We would be very happy to arrange this at a time to suit you, anytime within the next few weeks,
please let me know If you would be happy for me to arrange this,

Best wishes,

l } Hannah Jarvis, Consultant
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Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Liywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data, Os cysylitwch 3 Liywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hyshysiad preifatrwydd yn
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i chebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oed|, —————— 0n leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known
viruses, The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data serlously. If you contact the Welsh Government
then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We
welcome recelving correspondence in Welsh, Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding,



